

Mohamed Sayed

As a Cybersecurity Engineer with five years in penetration testing, I have a deep interest in low-level programming, vulnerability research, and firmware analysis. My skills are underscored by achievements such as writing exploits for N-Day CVEs and earning a Blue Belt from pwn.college.

+201118502326
mo.saied075@gmail.com
<https://flex0geek.com/>

EXPERIENCE

CyShield, Egypt — Senior Cyber Security Engineer

June 2023 – PRESENT

Performing application pen-testing, which includes web and mobile applications, writing and reviewing reports in a committee, monitoring associates and joiners during engagements, and interacting with clients via email and other communication methods.

CyShield, Egypt — Junior Cyber Security Engineer

December 2019 - May 2023

Performed penetration testing for web applications, wrote technical reports, and interacted with clients via email and other communication methods.

BBH Platforms, Remote — Bug Hunter

January 2018 - PRESENT

Conducts thorough penetration tests to uncover vulnerabilities and weaknesses in software.

EDUCATION

EL Shorouk Academy, Egypt - Computer science - Bachelor's Degree

October 2018 – June 2022

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Wrote **Exploits** for 1-Day CVEs (CVE-2023-4911, CVE-2021-3156).
- **Disassembler/Assembler** for Yan85 for pwn.college challenges.
- Static/Dynamic Application Security Testing (SAST|DAST) on **Hunter Dev**.
- Listed in Hall of Fames (e.g. Google, AT&T, Udemy, Glassdoor, MathWorks, Lenovo) in HackerOne and Bugcrowd.
- **Blue Belt** from pwn.college.

SKILLS

C, Python, Assembly
Dynamic Analysis (GDB)
Reverse Engineering
Exploit Development
Penetration Testing
Instructor
CTF Player

CERTIFICATIONS

- [OSWE](#)
- [eWAPTx](#)
- [eWAPT](#)
- [eMAPT](#)

LANGUAGES

Arabic.
English (B2).

LINKS

- [YouTube](#)
- [Github](#)
- [Linkedin](#)
- [Twitter](#)